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STATE OF ILLINOIS

MARSHALL COUNTY

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT
THIS CERTIFIES

has been appointed

TO THE VARNA FIRE DISTRICT BOARD

by the

COUNTY BOARD of said county, effective  MAY

until MAY 2018

and is hereby authorized to perform the duties of said office.

Q (County Clerk)

{Appointee)
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Melody Weber

From: Hamilton, Joan [Joan.Hamilton@busey.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 8:53 AM

To: ‘mweber@marshallcountyillinois.com’
Subject: J Hamilton

Hello, to Whom it may concern,

I, Joan M. Hamilton will be serving another term as the Treasurer on the Varna Fire District Board.
Please let me know if you need any other information.

Thanks,

Joan Hamilton

Universal Banker

Busey Bank

7810 N. Route 91

Peoria, 1L 61615

P 309.683.2383 | Ext:52383

The information contained in this e-mail is privileged and confidential. Unless otherwise indicated or

obvious from the message, this is intended only for the individual(s) listed above. Please see our Privacy
Notices at http://www.busey.com.
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